Northumberland National Park

Northumberland National Park Authority
Eastburn, South Park, Hexham
Northumberland NE46 |BS

Tel: 01434 605555

Mr David Watkins

Redheugh

Tarset Date :
Hexham Our Ref :
Northumberland Your Ref :
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Direct Line :

Dear Mr Watkins,

31 August 2017
17NP0096

Rebecca Adams
01434 611552

Approval of details reserved by condition 5 of planning permission
16NP0044LBC (water tabling and roof ridge) (retrospective) - Listed
Building Consent - Re-setting of water tabling and roof ridge at
Redheugh, Tarset, Hexham, Northumberland, NE48 1NB

Condition 5 of 16NP0044LBC is hereby discharged, subject to implementation in

accordance with the following documents:-

o Application form, received 23" August 2017

e Email correspondence dated 22 August 2017 subject ‘16NP0044LBC condition

5, received 23" August 2017
e Photographs 1-3, received 23" August 2017

Informative Notes

The details submitted do not fully discharge condition 5 of 16NP0044LBC, which
would remain in place in order to facilitate the approval of any replacement roof ridge

tiles, should these be required in the future.

Yours sincerely

National Park Officer



